Verne, B. Michael 1 B(AJ

From:

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2006 8:08 AM
To: Vemne, B. Michael

Subject: Documentary Attachment 3(d}

Mike:

| presume, but would like to verify, that parties can make an HSR filing on an agreed upon Term

Sheet.
It strikes me that this is just as "binding" as a Letter of intent (which often have broad ranging out-

clauses).
In such filing, all other formalities (e.g. the Affidavit, etc) would be followed.
What would the PNO require of such Term Sheet? Should it be signed by the parties?
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NOTICE TO PERSONS SUBJECT TO UNITED STATES TAXATION: ¥

DISCLOSURE UNDER TREASURY CIRCULAR 230: The United States Federal tax advice, if any,
contained in this document and its attachments may not be used or referred to in the promoting,
marketing or recommending of any entity, investment plan or arrangement, nor is such advice
intended or written to be used, and may not be used, by a taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding
Federal tax penalties.



